
Das Schlafzimmer liegt The bedroom is ot the front
nach vorne raus und (of the house) ond not ot
nicht nach hinten. the bock.

Hast du irgendwo meine Hove you seen my keys

Schltlssel gesehen? anywhere?

lch habe iiberall gesucht. l've looked everywhere.

Many of these can be combined to make pairs, such as:

b Wohin? Where to?lWoher? Where from?
hin indicates movement away from the speaker,

whereas her indicates movement towards the speaker:

Lauf schnell hinunter, Quickly, run downstairs,

Peter wartet auf dich. Peter is woiting for you.

Komm bitte herauf/
herunter!

Pleose come up/down!

These are normally shortened in spoken German to:

hier vorn(e)
da hinten
hier unten
da drinnen

rauf
runter
rriber
rauS

rein

short for

over here

over there

down here

in there

herauf up

herunter down

hinriber/herLiber across

hinaus/heraus out
hinein/herein in

Whether the movement is from or towards the speaker

becomes clear only from the context.

Nach indicates movement towards a place, von
movement away from it:

Komm, wir gehen nach Come olong, we'll go

oben/unten. upstairs/downstairs.

Kommt dieser Liirm von ls this noise coming from

oben/unten? above/below?

111.2.3 Adverbs of frequency give information about

how often an event occurs, on a scale from immer
(always) to rrie (never):

Sie ist immer freundlich.

Meistens ist er launisch.

Wir gehen oft abends aus.

lch komme manchmal zu

spiit.
lch spiele ab und zu

Schach.

She is olwoys friendlY.

Most of the time he is moodY.

We often go out in the

Sometimes l'm lote.

The londlord lives downstoirs

ond we live upstoirs.

Now ond then I PloY chess.

Einmal in der Woche t go swimming once o week'

gehe ich schwimmen.

Bei uns schneit es selten. lt rarely snows where we live'

lch bin noch nie Ski I hqve never skied'

gelaufen.

Other frequencY adverbs:

tiiglich, dienstags, wochentlich, monatlich, iiihrlich
doily, on Tuesdoys, weekly, monthly, yeorly

morgens, mittags, nachmittags, abends, nachts

in the mornings, at middoy, in the ofternoons, in the

evenings, ot night

a 11.2.4 Adverbs of place give information about where

something is located or takes place. They answer the

questions where? and where to/where [tom?:

a Wo? Where?

Hier arbeitet Frau Nolte Mrs Nolte works here ond

und da (driiben) Herr Mr Meier over there'

Meier.

Unten wohnt der

Vermieter und oben
wohnen wir.

Sollen wir drinnen oder Sholl we eat inside or

drauBen essen? outside?


